JUNE 23, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate David W. Marston, of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania for a term of four years. He will succeed Robert E.J. Curran who resigned effective April 30, 1976.

Since 1973, Mr. Marston has been Legislative Counsel to Senator Richard S. Schweiker.

A biographical sketch is attached.

###

DAVID W. MARSTON

Born:

July 17, 1942

Knoxville, Tennessee

Legal Residence:

Pennsylvania

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Linda Zacherle

3 children

Education:

1960-1964

Maryville College

B.A. degree

1964-1967

Harvard Law School

LL.B. degree

Bar:

1967

Pennsylvania

Military Service:

1967-1969

United States Navy

Lieutenant (j.g.)

Experience:

1967

1969-1973

Montgomery, McCracken, Walker

& Rhoads; Philadelphia, Pa.

1970-1973

Instructor, Temple University

(part-time)

1973 to present

Legislative Counsel to

Senator Richard S. Schweiker

Office:

Room 347 Russell Senate Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20510 Telephone: 202-224-9025

Home:

1117 Randolph Road

McLean, Virginia 22101

Political Affiliation:

Republican

Ethnic Group:

Caucasian

Salary Level:

\$36,900